#### Mhammad Salameh

Beirut, Lebanon Cell: +96170998488 salamehmhammad8@gmail.com

## Senior Mobile App developer

Creative and highly organized candidate; Expert in the design, development, and delivery of cost-effective and high performance technology solutions. More than five years of experience in Mobile, Web and Software development, currently seeking a position in a related field to continue my professional growth.

### **Highlighted Skills**

Fluent in Swift, iOS, JAVA, Android, JavaScript, RESTful API, Data warehousing, Parse, VB.NET, SQL, HTML5, PHP, CSS, Agile/Scrum methodology, GIT Version control.

Strong problem solving ability, Excellent team player, Able to Adapt, Able to work under pressure, Strong Communication skills.

# Relevant work experience

### Application developer and Support. November 2018 – present

at Phoenicia University, Tyre, Lebanon

- Developed Bus PU APP for the university's bus drivers on Android.
- Developed PU APP for the university's students and staff with the native mobile development languages (Android & iOS).
- Responsible for the development and support of the university's website.
- Currently responsible for the support for several systems and applications in the university's departments.
- Continuous support on all previously developed applications and programs in the University.
- Continuous support in IT related matters and issues

#### Mobile developer. 2015 – 2018

at Mojo Tribe, Beirut, Lebanon

- Part of a team that would design, and develop mobile applications on Titanium (JavaScript) and Android studio to
  match the needs of many industrial clients. while following the Agile methodologies in our team meetings and
  brainstorming.
- Worked on developing and designing Carrefour Apps for nine different countries using Appcelerator Studio (Titanium) with JavaScript and XML.
- Worked for a year in Dubai as a supplier on all Carrefour mobile applications using Titanium, and later converting them to iOS and Android.
- Designed and developed applications and programs for COOP, and MAJID-AL Futtaim GROUP using native programming languages.
- Database warehousing on Parse servers, API calls and Rest services.
- Designed and developed the Mojo tribe Website using WordPress

References: Walid Mouallem [Mojo Tribe CEO], +971 563971977

### Intern Mobile developer. 2015

at Arabia GIS, Beirut, Lebanon.

- Worked on Lebanon Traveler application on Android studio.
- Was responsible for Bug Fixes on previously developed mobile applications
- Trained on API design for the Lebanon Traveler application.
- Tested several of the company's applications before publishing.

#### Freelance Software developer. 2015 – 2019

Local System for a Doctor in Beirut, Lebanon.

- Designed and developed a local system that keeps patients' medical related data using VB.Net
- Used Microsoft SQL Server for the system's backend and security.

Local System for AutoColor Paints company, Beirut, Lebanon.

- Designed and developed the company's stock system as a local web application using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Used PHP and MySQL for the application's backend and security.
- The web application worked as a local system for the company's items.

# **Education and Key strengths**

Bachelor of Arts – Computer Science.

Islamic University in Lebanon – Beirut - (June 2015).